COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

MAY 9, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session, Monday May 9, 1983 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present and Judge J. W. "Bill" Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Roy Holder.

Minutes of the April 25, 1983 Regular Meeting and the April 26, 1983 Special Session were approved as corrected on motion 1886.

There was a discussion by E. C. Taylor regarding Topping for Dianna Lane-Union Valley. The Gourt approved if people put up thier money to make this an all weather road, then the Court would make this an all weather road and maintain the road. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon.

- The roofing contract amendment on the Criminal Justice Center was passed, till later date.
- There was a discussion on the voting period by Attorney Bob Crouch.

 Court recessed. at 10:30 A. M.

Court reconvenued at 10:45 A. M. with more discussion on voting period.

There was a motion by Commissioner Mike Crowell that the Commerce Local Option Election to Prohibit Election date remain May 17, 1983. The motion was second by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon, with Lyon and Crowell voting aye and Grimes and Holder opposed. Judge Green cast his vote of aye and motion carried.

1891 Jay Caudle Discussed Summer Help for the County Health Dept. and needed \$2800.00 to finish out the year. The Court unanimously approved for the summer help provided the money can be funded. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder.

1892. The Court unanimously approved for the County Health Office to accept from the State a Copier machine and the County will furnish the paper and the County Auditor will check out the maintance cost. This was approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder.

1893. Loyd Fraser submitted to the Court a Subdivision Preliminary Plat of Deer Creek # 1. There was a motion by Johnnie Lyon that the plat not be approved until it meets the specifications. This was second by Mike Crowell, and was unanimously approved.

1894 Commissioner Henry Lee Grimes made a motion that the Preliminary Plat of Deer Creek # 1 be accepted whenit meets the specification of 60 Foot Right of Way and use paper and ink as specified. This was approved on the motion by Grimes and second by Roy Holder, with Grimes, Holder and Crowell voting age and Lyon Opposed.

1895 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, and second by Mike Crowell, the Court unanimously rejected the approval of the Preliminary Plat of the subdivision of R. N. Merington Acres until the Plat comes up to specifications.

Court recessed until 1:30 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 1:30 P. M.

1896 On the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes, the Court unanimously approved for the Auditor to advertise for bids for a new ½ Ton Pickup for Precinct 3.

1897 There was one bid received on an 8,000 gallon fuel tank and metered pump for the new Criminal Justice Center. The Court unanimously approved the bid from Reneau Pump Service for \$11,155.42 provided that it meets all specks.

This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder.

1898 The Court unanimously approved the one bid received from B & J Sales for the Roofing Contract on the Courthouse. Bid was \$ 11,652.00. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

- No bids were received for two used rock trailers.
- 1899 On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder, the Court unanimously approved that the National Association of Counties Membership Fees be paid.
 - No action was taken on the Performance Bond for Don Morris, discussed by Larry Green.
 - No action was taken today on the request from North Texas Services, Inc. to widen bridge.
- [400 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously approved the payroll change to remove Cleo Wallace effective May 1, 83, and add Rowena Martin effective May 1, 83 as R1. and to raise Card Killough to R4, Kim Clark to R3, and Karen Cummings to R2, in the Tax Assessor Office.

901	There was a personnel change in the County Attorney's office that removed Jana Hammons, Judy Blazier, Kim
•	Payne, Jackie Nicholson and Bob Huckabee, effective May 1, 83 and add Russell Brooks, Kathy Painter and
	Billy Joyce Erwin. This was approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell. Holder, Crowell
	and Grimes voting aye, and Lyon apposed. Brooks and Painter effective May 2, and Erwin effective May 4, 1983.

The accounts were unanimously approved on the motion by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon, second

Wayne Smith with Midstate Ambulance Service was not present.

The Court agreed for the Auditor to work out with the former employees in the County Attorney's Office any Vacation Pay due them.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the $\frac{23}{}$ day of May 1983.

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson County Clerk, Hunt County, Texas

---000---